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TO: (Spring) (2019) Curriculum Commitiee

FROM: Department of HPER

DATE: February 13, 2019

RE: Change in Course Description and Title for RPE-1200

The Department of HPER is proposing a change in Course Description and Title for RPE-1200
FROM:
RPE-1200Leadership in Recreation and Physical Education

Leadership, supervision, group dynamics, and proper teaching techniques in-leisure services.
Additional topics include conflict resolution, behavior management, values and ethics, and risk
management. - '

TO:
RPE-1200 Leadership in Recreation, Physical Education, and Sport Management

Learn various leadership styles, supervision, group dynamics, and proper teaching techniques.
Additional topics include conflict resolution, behavior management, values and ethics, and risk
management. Examine professional organizations in physical education teaching, recreation
and recreation therapy, and sport management.

-Rationale for Change:

The new description and title change reflects the current content of the course and allows the
course to better articulate with senior colleges.



